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November 29, 2021 
 
Mr. John Mangiameli 
Chief Building Official 
City of Conroe 
300 W. Davis 
P.O. Box 3066 
Conroe, Texas 77305 
 
RE: Review 5 of Submittal of Plan  

(Evergreen Design Group) 
 Beasley Duplexes 
 2887 Beasley Rd. Conroe, TX 
 CL-21-012881 
 
Dear Mr. Mangiameli: 
 

At your request, we have re-reviewed the forth submittal of Tree Preservation 
Plans for the 1.01 Acres proposed duplex commercial project in the Olivia Subdivision in 
Conroe, TX.  The Landscape Plans were stamped  11/22/2021 by Eric M. Shepley, RLA.  
Affidavit was signed by Ryan Brizgis, CWOS contractor.  (Reference marked up plans): 
 

1. Tree Preservation – One trees can be given credit for 1,200sf (2.73%). 
a. One 20” Maple given 1,200sf (2.7%) 
b. One tree >30% CRZ impact 
c. Three trees in frontage U.E. 

 
2. Landscape Plan – Planted Trees 

a. 18 trees are scheduled to be planted for 12,100 sf canopy credit 
(27.5%) 

b. 9/18 (50%) evergreen. 11/18 (61%) large growth.  Ratios met. 
c. Two 4” trees were provided for parking lot requirement. 

 
3. Other 

a. 6 ft high opaque fence adjacent to residential on both sides 
provided on plans and referred to civil plans 
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A total of 30.2% canopy cover is met with the plans.   
Therefore, the plans submitted were determined to be COMPLIANT to the 

requirements of the Tree Canopy Ordinance.   
 
 

 
 
 Respectfully,          

               
                                 

   
Michael Gabrielse 
Urban Forester, ISA Cert. Arborist 

 
 
Enclosure:   Markup of Review of Submittal of Plans 
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